
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(Please Type) 

late: 1/30/2006 Docket No.: 

I. Division NamelStaff Name: I Division Of Competitive Markets & Enforcementllsler 

2. OPR: I Division Of The Commission Clerk And Administrative Services 

3. OCR: I Office Of The General Counsel 

1. Suggested Docket Title: Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TJ833 by The Long Distance 
Partnership, LLLP d/b/a 800 Response, effective December 31, 2005. 

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary) 

A. 

B. 

Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company. 

Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for a l l  others. (Match representatives to companies.) 

1. Parties and their representatives (if any): 

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any): 

6. Check one: 

Documentation is attached. 

0 Documentation will be provided with recommendation. 
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Paula lsler 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paula Mer 
Monday, January 30,2006 11 :26 AM 
'Bob Cleary' 
RE: Request for cancellation 

Mr. Cleary, I will open a docket to cancel The Long Distance Partnership, LLLP d/b/a 800 
Response's IXC certificate (TJ833) with an effective date of 12/31/05. The other IXC 
certificate (TJ991) will remain active. In addition, I e-mailed the the 2005 Regulatory 
Assessment Fee return form for TJ991 to you at 9:36 a.m. Thanks for your help. 

Paula Isler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
( 850 ) 4 13 - 6502 -Phone 
(850) 413-6503-Fax 
PIsler@psc.state.fl.us 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Bob Cleary [mailto:BCleary@800response.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2006 9:25 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: Re: Request for cancellation 

Paula, per our discussion, please cancel the Long Distance Partnerships account only. Do 
not cancel 800 Response Information Services LLC account(TJ991). It should be active. 

If you would please forward the form, I will insure that it is received by the 800 
Response Information tax department for filing (if they haven't completed already) 

Thanks in advance. 

>>> "Paula Isler" <PIsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 1/30/2006 9:11:26 AM >>> 
Dear Mr. Cleary: 

I talked with you Friday around 3:40 p.m. about the Commission receiving the company's 
2005 Regulatory Assessment Fee return (TJ833 - in the name of The Long Distance 
Partnership, LLLP d/b/a 800 Response) because of the note "no longer in operation" written 
on the return form. You advised me that you did want to cancel the company's certificate. 

Before opening a docket, I always search our database to make sure there is nothing 
pending. I found another company with a similar name, 800 Response Information Services 
LLC (TJ991). That company's certificate became active on March 7, 2005. In addition, we 
have not received the 
2005 Regulatory Assessment Fee payment and return form for that company. 
Just as information, the Regulatory Assessment Fee is owed on each certificate a company 
has and payment is due by January 30th or late payment charges are applicable. 

Please respond via e-mail by February 1, 2006, if you want to cancel both certificates or 
just one. Also, advise what the company's intent is about paying the Regulatory 
Assessment Fee for 800 Response Information Services LLC (TJ991). If you need the 2005 
Regulatory Assessment Fee return form for 800 Response Information Services LLC (TJ991). 
just let me know and I can e-mail it to you. Thanks 

Paula Isler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
( 8 5 0 ) 4 13 - 65 02 -Phone 

PIsler@psc.state.fl.us 
( 8 5 0 ) 4 13 - 65 03 -Fax 
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Paula lsler 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Paula Mer 
Monday, January 30,2006 9:36 AM 
‘bcleary@800response.com’ 
RAF Form 

Attachments : RAF-TJ991-05-0-R.pdf 

RAF-TJ991-05- 
0-R.pdf (25 KB) 

This e-mail was sent from The Florida Public Service Commission’s Regulatory 
Assessment Fee (MF) System. 

Attached document type: Adobe Portable Document Format (PDF) 
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T O  AVOID PENALTY A h D  INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESShlENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01130’2006 

Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return 

STATUS: 

Actual Return 
Estimated Return 
Amended Return 

- 
- 
- 
PERIOD COVERED: 
0310712005 TO 12i3 112005 

Florida Public Service Commission 
(See Filing Instructions on Back olForm) 

TJ99 1 -05-0-R 
800 Response Information Services LLC 
P. 0. Box 1049 
Burlington, VT 05402-1 049 

I I 

Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed 

FOR PSC USE ONLY 

Check # 

$ 06-03-00 1 
003001 

$ P 

06-03-00 1 
0040 I 1 

$ I 

Postmark Date 
Initials of Preparer 

(Name of Company) (Address) (City/State) (Zip) 

LINE 
NO. 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5 .  

6 

7 

8. 

ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION 

Long Distance Services 
Access Services 
Private Line Services 
Leased Facilities & Circuits Services 
Miscellaneous Services 

TOTAL Telephone Services 

LESS: Amounts Paid to Telecommunications Companies“’ 

TOTAL REVENUES For Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation 

9. 
IO.  
11 .  
12. 

Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 8 by 0.0020) 
Penalty for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back) 
Interest for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back) 
Extension Payment Fee (see “4. Extension” on back) 

FLORIDA GROSS 
OPERATMG REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE 

(2) 13. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ($50 MINIMUM) $ 

( I )  These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see “2. Fees” on back). 
(2) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $50 shall be imposed as provided in 

Section 364.336, Florida Statutes. 

( ) Facilities-Based Carrier 
( ) Alternate-Operator Service 

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS 
( ) Reseller ( ) Call Aggregator 
( ) Rebiller ( ) Other: 

~ _ _ _ _  

BILLING INFORMATION 
Complete below if billing agent is other than yourself. 

0 
(Name) (Address: City/Statc/Zip) (Telephone) 

What is the total amount of customer deposits collected? What is the total amount of bond held (if applicable)? 
Amount: 5 for 20 Amount: $ Expires: 

COMPANY INFORMATION 
Do you lease telecommunications’ facilities? ( ) YES ( ) NO 
If YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name: 

Address: 

I, the undersigned ownedofficer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above 
information is a true and correct statement. I am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with 
the intent to mislead a public servant in the performance of hidher duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree. 

(Signature of Company Official) (Tit I e) (Date) 

TelephoneNumber ( ) FaxNumber ( ) 
(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name) 

F.E.I. No. 

PSCXMP I53 (Rev. 01/05) 



, 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Instructions For Filing Regulatory Assessment Fee Retum 
(Interexchange Company) 

1.  WHEN TO FILE: For companies which owed a total of $10,000 or more of assessment fee for the preceding calendar year, 
this Regulatory Assessment Fee Retum and payment is required twice a year and payment must be filed or postmarked: 

On or before July 30 for the six-month period January I through June 30, and 
On or before January 30 for the six-month period July 1 through December 3 1 

For companies which owed a total of less than $10,000 of assessment fee for the preceding calendar year, this Regulatory 
Assessment Fee Retum and payment must be filed or postmarked: 

On or before January 30 for the twelve-month period January 1 through December 3 1. 

However, if July 30 or January 30 falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or holiday, the Regulatory Assessment Fee may be filed or 
postmarked on the next business day, without penalty. 

FEES:' Each company shall pay 0.0020 of its gross operating revenues derived from intrastate business, as referenced in Rule 
25-4.0161( l), F.A.C. Gross Operating Revenues are defined as the total revenues before expenses. Gross Intrastate Operating 
Revenues are defined as revenues from calls originating and terminating within Florida. Do not deduct any expenses, taxes, or 
uncollectibles from these amounts other than the amount in Line 7. 

On Line 7, deduct any amounts paid to a telecommunications company for the use of any telecommunications network to provide 
service to its customers. Do not deduct any taxes, federal subscriber line charges, interstate long distance access charges, or 
amounts paid for nonregulated services such as voice mail, inside wire maintenance, or equipment purchasedrentals. 
DEDUCTIONS MUST BE INTRASTATE ONLY AND MUST BE VERIFIABLE. 

FAILURE TO FILE BY DUE DATE: Failure to file a retum by the established due date will result in a penalty being added to 
the amount of fee due, 5% for each 30 days or fraction thereof, not to exceed a total penalty of 25% (Line 10). In addition, 
interest shall be added in the amount of 1% for each 30 days or fraction thereof, not to exceed a total of 12% per year (Line 11). 
A Regulatory Assessment Fee Return must be completed, signed, and filed even if there are no revenues to report or if the 
minimum amount is due. 

When a company fails to timelyfile a Regulatory Assessment Fee Return, the Commission has the 
authority to order the company to pay a penalty and/or remove the company @om the list of 
companies registered to provide service. The company will have an opportunity to respond to any 
proposed Commission action. 

2. 

3.  

4. EXTENSION: A request for an extension of time up to 30 days may be made by filing the enclosed Regulatory Assessment Fee 
Extension Request form (PSCICCA 124), two weeks prior to the filing date. When an extension is granted, a charge shall be 
added to the amount due (Line 12): 

0.75% of the fee to be remitted for an extension of 15 days or less, or 
1.5% of the fee for an extension of 16 to 30 days. 

In lieu of paying the charges outlined above, a company may file a retum and remit payment based upon estimated gross 
operating revenues. If such retum is filed by the normal due date, the company shall be granted a 30-day extension period in 
which to file and remit the actual fee due without paying the above charges, provided the estimated fee payment remitted is at 
least 90% of the actual fee due for the period. An automatic 30-day extension to file an actual return may be obtained by 
checking the "Estimated Retum" space in the top left-hand comer on the reverse side. 

FEE ADJUSTMENTS: You will be notified as to the amount and reason for any fee adjustment. Penalty and interest charges 
may be applicable to additional amounts owed the Commission by reason of the adjustment. The company may file a written 
request for a refund of any overpayments. The request should be directed to Fiscal Services at the below-referenced address. 

MAILING INSTRUCTIONS: Please complete this form, make a copy for your files, and retum the original in the enclosed 
preaddressed envelope. Use of this envelope should assure a more accurate and expeditious recording of your payment. Make 
your check payable to the Florida Public Service Commission. If you are unable to use the envelope, please address your 
remittance as follows: 

5. 

6. 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

ATTENTION: Fiscal Services 

7 .  ADDITIONAL ASSISTANCE: If you need additional assistance in preparing your Regulatory Assessment Fee Retum or 
regarding telecommunications facilities, please contact the Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement at (850) 41 3-6600. 
This division may be contacted at the above-referenced address, directing correspondence to the attention of the division. 

PSUCMP 153 (Rev. 01/05) 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ray Kennedy 
Friday, January 20,2006 7:38 AM 
Paula Mer 
FW: New filing in undocketed matter 

_ - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Rick Moses 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2006 3:33 PM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2006 3:32:40 PM 
To: Lisa Harvey; Beth Salak; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Rick Moses; Sally Simmons; Carolyn 
Craig; LaSandra Givens 
Subject: New filing in undocketed matter Auto forwarded by a Rule 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = CCA/Fiscal - $60.20 RAF payment record from 800 Response (TJ833) 
for 2005; Dep 610 dated 1/19/06. 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file://L:\PSC\LIBF?ARY\FILINGS\O6\OO454-06 

Document ID = 00454-06 
Document Filed 01/18/06 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in 
Wordperfect or other formats. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. 
You will see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they 
exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the 
reformatted version is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

You can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctrl- 
C to copy, and using the paste icon to paste the docket number into the query line in CMS. 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary 
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TO AYOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY A S S E S S M  FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01/30/?006 

Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Ret 

i Florida Public Service Commission FOR PSC USE ONLY 

(See Flung InstNcHons on Bsck 01 Form) 

064300 I 
003001 

- TJ833-05-0-R 6 0 4  JO 
Estimated Return 800 Response 

I 

- 
Amended Return (200 Chuch Street I I% P I - 

Burlington, VT 05401 -462 1 
1- a- k ,I I t..... '. , 

PERIOD COVERED: 
011- , I  

.- 
@ a m  of Company) . (Address) (City/Sbte) (Zip) 

L1p(D FLOMDA GROSS 
ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION OPERATWG REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE 

s 44,93s,-  s 55 737 . + 

CO&= 
I .  .J h n g  Distance Services 

3. h v a t e  Line Services 

5.  Miscellaneous Senices 

CTR 2. Access Smites 

ECR 4. Leased Facilities & Circuits Servtces 

' 6. TO'l'.kTe,lephane Services $ LI, 73 2,' s 55,797.-. 
om 7 LESS: Amounts Paid to Telecommunications Companies(') ( 

RCA 8. TOTAL REVENUES For Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation $ =30,/00. 

scR 9. 

sGA 11. ii. 

'SE -4, TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ($50 MLNIMUM) 

Regulatory Assessment Fee Due @lultiply Line 8 by 0.0020) 
Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 
Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 
Extension Payment Fee (see "4. Extension"on back) 

do, 20 

om - (1) These amounts must be intrastate only and must be vcrifiaie (see "2. Fees" on back). 
(2) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company,.a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $50 shall be imposed as provided in 

Section 364.336, Florida Statutes. 

I 
CURRENT COMPANY STATUS 

( ) Facilities-Based Canier ( ) Reseller ( ) Call Aggregator 
( ) AlternateOperator S m c e  ( ) Rebilkr (-her: NO lff4+t 1.d GQfih%nl - _-- 

V' b- 90 c= 
BILLING INFORMATION u 

4 w clz I --I 

Complete below if billing agent is other than yourself. 
0 

(Name) (Address: CityIStatdZip) (Telephone) 
What is the total amount stomer deposits collected? What 1s the total amount bond held (I 

Amount: d pp' Expire Amount: $ for20 - 
COMPANY INFORMATION 

Do you lease telecommunications' facilities? ( ) YES ( ) NO 
If YES, who do you lease these facilihes from? Name: 
Address. 

r 

Telephone Number ( ) Fax Number ( ) 
(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name) 

F.E.I. No. 

PSWCMP 153 (Rev. 01105) 



& 

. 

Company Code: 
Complete Name: 
Mailing Name: 
Certificate No(s): 
Status: 
Regulation Date: 
B ankruD t cv : 
Compaiy Liaison # I  : 
Title: 
Mailing Address: 

Physical Location: 

Phone: 
Fax: 

Related Dockets: 

030904-TI 

MCD Company Information for TJ833 

Printed on 01/30/2006 at 10:31:27 by PJI 

TJ833 
The Long Distance Partnership, LLLP d/b/a 800 Response 
800 Response 

Active 
09/11/2003 
No 
Stephanie Perrotte 
Tanff Director 
200 Church Street 

Burlington, VT 05401-4621 
200 Church Street 

Burlington. VT 05401 -462 1 

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchan e 

Long Distance Partnership, LLLP d/b/a 800 Response. 
telecommunications company effective September 1 1 , 20 8 3, by The 
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